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Malave, Erin

From: Paola Gomez-Perez [pacia@pgplawfirm.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change Address and Add EIN

I would like to change the mailing address AND principal address of the following business
please:

PLANETALUZ, INC.

P10000074909

-

NEW ADDRESS: 9180 Fontainebleau Blvd # 502
Miami, Florida 33172

Also please add the EIN #, which is 27-3452616
Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you!

Norberto Jimenez (Registered Agent and President)

Paola A. Gomez-Pérez, Esq.

Law Offices of Paola A. Gomez-Pérez, P.A.
7990 S.W. 117th Avenue

Suite 201

Miami, Florida 33183

Tel: (305) 412-9507

Fax: (305) 412-9509

This message and any aemehments ace intended only Fore the use of the addreste and may contam mformation thae w privileged and confidential. 1 the reader of the message is ot the
mtended recipient or an anthorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby noafied that any dissemination of this communication i strctly probubited. 1T you have
received this communication m error, noeufy the sercler immediately by remim emad and delere the message and any aachments from your system
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